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Turkey Point 3
4Q/2005 Plant Inspection Findings

Initiating Events
Nov 30, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: FIN Finding
Inadequate Condenser Slop Drain Modification Resulted in Loss of Condenser Vacuum and Manual Reactor Trip
A finding was identified for a failure to adequately design and implement a condenser slop drain modification. The inadequate modification
resulted in a failed weld that caused a loss of condenser vacuum and a manual reactor trip.
This finding is more than minor because it affected the design control and human performance attributes of the initiating events cornerstone
objective of limiting the likelihood of events that upset plant stability by causing a loss of vacuum and manual reactor trip. The finding was of
very low safety significance because it did not increase the likelihood that mitigation equipment or functions would not be available. Because
the affected equipment was non-safety related, no violation of regulatory requirements occurred. The direct cause of this finding involved the
cross-cutting area of Human Performance.
Inspection Report# : 2005011(pdf)

Sep 30, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: Self-Revealing
Item Type: FIN Finding
Inadequate Installation of a Seal Assembly Resulted in an Oil Fire and Reactor Trip
A self-revealing finding was identified when oil leaked from an improperly installed seal on the Unit 3 high pressure turbine. The oil ignited,
causing a fire, and in response, operators tripped the reactor. The licensee entered the seal failure into their corrective action program for
resolution. As corrective action, the licensee rebuilt the leaking seals and replaced the oil soaked insulation that resulted from the leak. The
issue involved the cross-cutting aspect of Human Performance because an inadequate oversight to assure correct installation of an oil seal
resulted in a oil fire.
This finding was more than minor because it caused a fire and affected the Initiating Events Cornerstone objective to limit the likelihood of
events that upset plant stability with the attribute of protection against fire. The finding is of very low safety significance because the fire was
extinguished by the fire brigade in a short time and no safety-related systems were affected. All mitigating systems responded as designed
following the reactor trip. Defense in depth for fire protection was not impacted. (Section 4OA3.2)
Inspection Report# : 2005004(pdf)

Sep 30, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: Self-Revealing
Item Type: FIN Finding
Inadequate Technical Guidance to a Vendor Cause Cooling Water Gasket Failure That Affected Safety Equipment and Resulted in a
Reactor Trip
A self-revealing finding was identified for when Unit 3 generator exciter turbine water cooler leaked from an improperly installed gasket
during refurbishment. The leakage entered the vital switchgear and caused the operators to manually trip the reactor, declare a residual heat
removal pump inoperable, and stop a component cooling pump and an intake cooling water pump. The licensee entered the problems into their
corrective action program for resolution. Completed corrective actions included examining Unit 3 coolers for inadequate gasket joints and
making repairs, and repair of the gasket seals that allowed water to enter the vital switchgear. The issue involved the cross cutting element of
Human Performance because an inadequate oversight to assure correct installation of a water cooler gasket resulted in a water leak into the
safety-related equipment room.
The finding was more than minor because it affected the Initiating Events (reactor trip) cornerstone objective of limiting the likelihood of
events that upset plant stability and the Mitigating Systems (residual heat removal (RHR) pump declared out of service) cornerstone objectives
of ensuring the availability and capability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable consequences. Significance
Determination Process (Manual Chapter 0609) Phase 1 and 2 worksheets were completed and determined to be of very low safety significance
because there was no loss of RHR safety function. (Section 4OA3.5)
Inspection Report# : 2005004(pdf)
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Mitigating Systems
Dec 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to Correct Repeated Problems with Auxiliary Feedwater Pump Manual Speed Control
The inspectors identified a Non-Cited Violation of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, "Corrective Action," for failure of the licensee to
correct a repeated condition adverse to quality, that being problems with operator's adjustment of auxiliary feedwater speed control.
The finding was more than minor and affected the Mitigating Systems cornerstone because the licensee failed to correct a longstanding
problem with manual setting of the auxiliary feedwater speed control knob resulting in repeated inoperabilities. The finding was determined to
be of very low safety significance because no instances of loss of function or periods of sustained inoperability beyond technical specification
limitations were identified. The finding affects the cross cutting area of Problem Identification and Resolution due to the failure to resolve a
known condition adverse to quality related to the problems with manual setting of auxiliary feedwater speed control. (4OA2.2)
Inspection Report# : 2005005(pdf)
Significance: TBD Dec 31, 2005
Identified By: Self-Revealing
Item Type: AV Apparent Violation
AFW Pump B out of Service Greater than TS Allowed Due to Incorrect Bearing Installation
An Apparent Violation (AV) of Technical Specification 3.7.1.2 was identified for an inoperable auxiliary feedwater pump with a contributing
violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, "Corrective Action" for failure of the licensee to promptly identify and correct a
significant condition adverse to quality affecting the "B" turbine driven auxiliary feedwater (TDAFW) pump. Specifically, the "B" TDAFW
pump exhibited high vibration during routine inservice tests following the replacement of the pump inboard journal bearing in September 2003.
Periodic oil samples taken since 2003 were also abnormal and on occasion, the bearing was reported to have high temperature. Plant staff were
aware of the continued high vibration but did not declare the pump inoperable and take corrective action. Subsequently, on November 7, 2005,
a test of the "B" TDAFW pump was halted due to increasing vibrationsabove the inservice testing limit. The increased vibration was later
determined by the licensee to be directly related to the pump inboard journal bearing that was installed incorrectly on September 10, 2003. The
licensee entered this issue in the Corrective Action Program as condition report (CR) 2005-30750. (4OA3.3)
The finding was determined to be more than minor because the "B" TDAFW pump which is shared between Unit 3 and Unit 4, was inoperable
more than 30 days. The Mitigating Systems Cornerstone objective to ensure the availability, reliability, and capacity of systems that respond to
initiating events to prevent undesirable consequences was affected by the finding. NRC Phase 1 and Phase 2 Significance Determination
Process (SDP) analyses determined that this finding is potentially greater than Green because the "B" TDAFW pump was inoperable greater
than 30 days and no operator recovery credit was identified. An SDP Phase 3 analysis was performed and concluded the issue was of low to
moderate safety significance, White. This finding is also related to the cross-cutting area of problem identification and resolution due to the
failure to promptly resolve a known condition adverse to quality. (4OA3)
Inspection Report# : 2005005(pdf)
Significance: TBD Oct 07, 2005
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: AV Apparent Violation
Unprotected Post-Fire Safe Shutdown Cables and Related Non-feasible Local Manual Operator Actions
The inspectors identified an apparent violation (AV) of 10 CFR 50, Appendix R requirements for failure to: 1) protect the control circuit of
motor operated valve (MOV) MOV-4-626, "Reactor Coolant Pump (RCP) Thermal Barrier Component Cooling Water (CCW) Return Isolation
Valve" and to prevent its spurious operation during a fire in fire zone (FZ) 67; 2) ensure that local manual operator actions used to verify
correct alignment of MOV-3-716A and MOV-4-716A, "RCP Thermal Barrier CCW Supply Isolation Valves," and MOV-3-626, were
completed in a timely manner for fires in either FZ 63 or FZ 67; and 3) to ensure local manual operator actions to verify correct alignment of
MOV-3-716A and MOV-4-716A were completed in a timely manner for a fire in FZ 106. These conditions could result in an RCP seal loss of
coolant accident (LOCA).
This finding is greater than minor because it degraded the defense in depth for fire protection and also because it is associated with the
protection against external factors attribute and degraded the reactor safety mitigating systems cornerstone objective. The finding adversely
affected the reliability and capability of equipment required to achieve and maintain a safe shutdown condition following a severe fire in Fire
Zones 61, 63, 67, 70, 98 and 106. (Section 4OA5)
Inspection Report# : 2005010(pdf)

Sep 30, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: Self-Revealing
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Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to Maintain Operability of Accident Monitoring Instrumentation Affected by Heat Damage
: A self-revealing Non-cited violation of Technical Specification Table 3.3-5, Accident Monitoring Instrumentation was identified for failure to
maintain the required number of channels of pressurizer level indication operable because of heat damage to instrument cables located near
reactor coolant system piping in the containment building. The licensee entered the failure of the cables into their corrective action program for
resolution. The licensee replaced the affected cables with higher temperature rating cables and improved the cooling in the vicinity of the
cabling. The finding involved the cross-cutting aspect of Problem Identification and Resolution because a similar failure in 2003 was not
adequately assessed and resolved to prevent recurrence in 2005.
The issue was more than minor because it is associated with the Mitigating Systems cornerstone and affected the reliability of systems
(instrumentation) used to respond to initiating events as well as accident monitoring. The finding was determined to be of very low safety
significance because there was no complete loss of function with one of the three redundant channels remaining available. (Section 4OA3.1)
Inspection Report# : 2005004(pdf)

Jun 30, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to identify and report conditions potentially adverse to plant safety involving availability of operators for event response duties
when assigned collateral duties
The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B Criterion XVI, Corrective Action, and licensee administrative
procedure NAP-204, Condition Reporting when the licensee failed to enter a condition adverse to quality in the corrective action program in
that on multiple occasions a plant responder was not available to respond to an event by virtue of being locked out of the plant protected area.
The issue was more than minor because if left uncorrected, it would become a more significant safety concern, that being degradation of the
ability of the licensee to respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable consequences. The finding was determined to be of very low safety
significance because the times the operator was locked out were brief (less than one hour) and safe shutdown equipment was not affected. The
Mitigating Systems Cornerstone was affected and the finding was associated with the attributes of Protection Against External Factors (fire).
The finding involved the cross-cutting element of Problem identification and Resolution. (1R14)
Inspection Report# : 2005003(pdf)

Mar 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: Self-Revealing
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Plant Shutdowns Due to Drop of Shutdown Bank B Rod E-11 During Low Power Physics Testing Due to an Inadequate Vendor
Procedure
A Green self-revealing Non-Cited Violation (NCV) of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V was identified for the failure to include adequate
instructions in procedures which resulted in two manual reactor trips due to two rod drop events.
This finding was greater than minor because it involved the procedure quality and adequacy attributes of the initiating events cornerstone and
affected the cornerstone objective of limiting the likelihood of those events that upset plant stability and challenge critical safety functions
during shutdown and power operations. The finding was analyzed using the Significance Determination Process (SDP) Phase 1, and was
determined to be of very low safety significance (Green). While the finding resulted in two events where Shutdown Bank B Rod E-11 dropped
into the core and subsequent manual reactor trips due to being in a conditions where Technical Specification 3.0.3 was entered, the finding did
not result in the likelihood that mitigation equipment or functions would not be available.
Inspection Report# : 2005002(pdf)
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Public Radiation Safety

Physical Protection
Physical Protection information not publicly available.

Miscellaneous
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